
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract ID Code Page          Of           
 

2. Amendment/Modification No. 
 

 

3. Effective Date 
 

4. Requisition/Purchase Req No. 
 

5. Project No. (If applicable) 
 

6. Issued By Code  7. Administered By (If other than Item 6) Code  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

              

8. Name And Address Of Contractor (No., Street, City, County, State and Zip Code) 
 

9A. Amendment Of Solicitation No. 

   
  9B. Dated (See Item 11) 
   
 

 
10A. Modification Of Contract/Order No. 

   
  10B. Dated (See Item 13) 
Code  Facility Code    

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
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SECTION A - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Buyer Name: TANYA R. CABBELL

Buyer Office Symbol/Telephone Number: CCTA-ADS-B/(586)282-9076

Type of Contract: Firm Fixed Price

Kind of Contract: Supply Contracts and Priced Orders

Weapon System: Radar & Sensor

                                               *** End of Narrative A0000 ***

The purpose of amendment 0004 is to:

1.  Revise the closing date for receipt of offers:

FROM:  28 June 2013 at 1700 hours, local time (Warren, Michigan)

TO:    13 June 2013 at 1700 hours, local time (Warren, Michigan);

2.  Incorporate the updated solicitation Specification (Attachment 0001) and the Technical Information Questionaire (Attachment 0002)

both dated 30 May 2013.

3.  The following changes have been made to the Specification and TIQ dated 30 May 2013 which are attached in Section J:

SPECIFICATION_____________

Modified ISO Container

16.  Container Interior

OLD SPECIFICATION

16.7.3.7 The exhaust shall be routed outside the external wall through a sealable opening.

REVISED TO:

16.7.3.7 The exhaust and intake shall both be routed outside the external wall through sealable openings.

NEW ADDITION TO SPECIFICATION

16.7.5 Telescoping Antenna Mast

16.7.5.5. The mast shall be able to withstand a wind speed of at least 40 mph(17.88 m/s)

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONAIRE__________________________________

Standard Equipment

OLD TIQ

(m) For vehicles shipping to Iraq:

    2) Have fuel filler caps or area near the fuel filler cap been provided with warning labels in both Arabic and English or universal

symbols?

    3) Is each vehicle provided with manual(s)in both Arabic and English?

    4) Have all manuals been provided with an amendment in both Arabic and English stating the ability to operate in ultra high sulfur

diesel fuel(10,000 ppm or 1%)?

REVISED TIQ

(m) For vehicles shipping to Iraq:

    2) Have fuel filler caps or area near the fuel filler cap been provided with warning labels in English or universal symbols?

    3) Is each vehicle provided with manual(s)in English?

    4) Have all manuals been provided with an amendment in English stating the ability to operate in ultra high sulfur diesel

fuel(10,000 ppm or 1%)?
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NEW ADDITION TO TIQ

(g)5)(vii) Maximum wind speed ____m/s

4.  Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in accordance with clause 52.214-4000, Acknowledgment of Amendments.

5.  All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain unchanged and are in full force and effect.

                                               *** END OF NARRATIVE A0007 ***
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SECTION J - LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

    List of                                                                                         Number    List of                                                                                         Number

    Addenda                                   Title                                    Date        of Pages     Transmitted By    Addenda                                   Title                                    Date        of Pages     Transmitted By________________   ____________________________________________________________   _______________  ____________ _______________________________   ____________________________________________________________   _______________  ____________ _______________

Attachment 0001    SPECIFICATION (SPEC) AMENDMENT                                 30-MAY-2013      005          EMAIL

Attachment 0002    TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE (TIQ) AMENDMENT            30-MAY-2013      010          EMAIL
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